29 December 2010

Mr Warwick Anderson

General Manager

Network Regulation North Branch
Australian Energy Regulator
GPO Box 3131

Canberra ACT 2601

Dear Mr Anderson

Request for the AER to determine how Integral Energy is to report to the AER on
the recovery of Jurisdictional Scheme Amounts in respect of the NSW Solar
Bonus Scheme

In accordance with clause 6.18.7C(g) of Transitional Chapter 6 of the National
Electricity Rules (NER), Integral Energy is writing to the AER to request a
determination as to how Integral Energy is to report the recovery of Jurisdictional
Scheme Amounts, specifically in respect to the NSW Solar Bonus Scheme, which is
recognised as a Jurisdictional Scheme in clause 6.18.7A(e)(2) of the NER.

Integral Energy has specified the matters required to be submitted to the AER in
accordance with Transitional clause 6.18.7C(g) of the NER in the written statements
and accompanying excel spreadsheet attached to this request.

Recognising that this is the first time that Integral Energy is making such a request of
the AER, we are keen to work with you and your staff to ensure that the AER has all
relevant information and assistance from Integral Energy to make your determination.
To facilitate this, it may be advantageous to host an initial meeting to discuss the
determination process and nominate relevant contacts within each organisation to
facilitate the exchange of information and ideas.

| The outcome of the AER’s determination on this request will form the basis of the
Jurisdictional Scheme Amounts included in the next Network Pricing Proposal, due to
be lodged with the AER by 29 April 2011.

Should you have any questions in relation to this request please contact our Manager,
Network Regulation, Mr Mike Martinson on (02) 9853 4375.

Yours sincerely

ke

Vince Gr
Chief Executive Officer
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